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Jim Pierce

From: Luis Elguszabal [luis.elguezabal@wgintcom]
Sent:  Wednesday, Seplember 29, 2004 241 PM
To: Brucs. beard@faa.gov

Ce: Jim Pierce

Subject: ADS Runway 33 Threshold

Dear Bruce,

Per our recent conversation, Addison Airport Management does not have any plans to re-caplure the 771 feet of
displaced runway on the approach end of runway 33 due to the fact that: Lindbergh road, the railroad line, and the
future Arapaho road do not allow for adequate clearances. (FAA requires seventeen feet of clearance over roads
and twenty-three feet of clearance over rail lines.)

In addition, these obstacles will be in the safety area, if the displaced section is re-captured. It is cost prohibited
to relocate or remove these three right of ways.

This position is also reflected in the recent draft Airport Master Pian, conducted by Coffman and Associates,
If you have any further questions please feel free fo contact me.
Respectiully,

Luis E. Elguezabal, C.M,

Addison Airport - Assistant Director
16051 Addison Road, Suite-220
Addison, Texas 75001

§72-3592-4850 Office
§72-392-4861 Direct
§72-788-8334 Fax

Luis.Elguezabal@wygint.com

10/18/2004


mailto:Luis.Elgyg;::;abaJ@;'Igintcom

Covman: puactiolie  WATAT iRm0V AUEN L L VDN TG e CMaANg  Pie DO 110D NN A hapi

L

LEE it AT T TR e

som b g

B3¢

3

o 1 FRlE 5
T 1 2GHT POLE wres 1AL

FRRETHOLD (RSAAGES PIT, RGOS AME Fitj SCRNNG OF THRESHALD
S ALY

A Thuetiold Sighiing l&nfﬂﬂi Por

f:d‘ ; %m i |

1

£ & wrwer hm‘,mgfﬁﬁam

2. Eslebing tumthcdd clapicartiedt Lo mescln of 715
§mwmm;mmmmmw i
5 [
.a*"’“ﬂ
B
% // 7
hh“&' 1] i xR0
BRLINIAL TEME W FERE W), RS EY |SHKD: DATF
[} = 0
R e
3 % Aot SERIAL YENE W SEET
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF THANTPORTATCN ORI BN
AMATION EXSIDM
D M ATROED ACOCRIEN T FAL AS SS6/5S0-10 (H 8 | CURRENT AN FUTME DEWLUSMENT CEMCED (W THY
U W EEOEREMEONTS OF A FACTARLE DRROWDIM. | P 1 NPRORD M0 IIPPORTED BT AFIFORT
THNG PRIOR TD KblLﬂrf‘r'f-l“\’ l#:_lm WO
mwu QK ARICHT PROPERTY
EXISTHG RUNWAY 38 B 8357 O ALy APPROND ADOORDNG W3 FAR A7 10 60-10 TH A
T BRSPLACED THETSHOLD LIS HE COMDNTONS /DM ENTS M LETIEH DATED:
f. 535
THE, W WP NGO
M L o N .
&llﬁhﬁq S U2 Bidor
o e ey ] . Pass b bon.
e o pre e | Associates || =v——
- s T
x5S Zrpr & vy b,
- TOAPE KPR Rk (TIOR3 RS €
o ADDISON RUAD LIGHT STANDARDS
[T THRESHOLD SITING SURFACE DRAWING
EXISTING /ULTIMATE RUNWAY 32
ADDISON AIRPORT _
Dalias, Texas




£
A L LIRETY POER T4F: Ha5E 225 K BE8O ]
5 108 1DBRE iR LA Nona
B i LIGHT PORE 175 1084 p-xri-B w78 Nons
7 | LIGHY POEE 10058 a0 wrs Nong
B | LGHT FOIR 2.8 iB3Z9 a4 667.0 None
B | XK 12810 iax2e 5843 L 802.0 Neng
0 | LHHT PUE 1778 1748.0 0o o027 Hongs
] LKGHT POLE a 18687.0 SB2A R 6007 Nane
12 | POE 11065 18808 3254 R 8.7 Monn
1% | PNE 10263 15083 ITRAR BRLL Hanin
M| RGHY Poet 16042 SR TSR AL Rong
15 | HOHT PidE 102 $8FRE 2 e LG Hong
18 | LY PORE [GRE] 15845 I B bl Hane
1F | Pk BEE4 fr-X 3 224 R BEL Hone
TR LGEEY POLE A ISORS [X %N L Kot
FHUTTHILD JOAZED PR, LICKATING ARE EROM SECROERG OF BHESERS
SThel SORFALE

- 5,2{@'.:&" - 1Y
Fusting /itimeote T?lr%é!&{

G LT
A P AN
el e
‘_. f.\'f.“u&"l.wu FEr )

—

LNDES EXISTNG AN TIMATE RUNWAY 33 END PLAN
Seaatin o Gis s 5y St o T enn
9 Heahad dwicoament 16 cemad ot TR

setion fesalk st k b kisk Proen By peevidod by bra
Aidpor:, oo

U S SO e b - : ‘ s . A ey a1 .
HORTIONTAL SCRLE 2 FEET : : ! : . g | i i i -
! : ; 1 i | ; ) } 130 NO, REVISIONS 8Y |CcHKB |
. ea : vk e S .
H » iy b : E [ sy ;
I . ﬁ b oS L. B - B 710
3 ! : i H 0! ] . i i ] ; | H H
EREOAL SERE % FEET : ; i &%}i&_’_/ ! X ; : ; ; ! i : |
: ) .4 X 1 : I I L . ! 760 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AIRFORT SPONSOR
; | : ; P —— : o gt [ E—— AVIATION OMSION
: : R ] coh P ; A
; i _— ] : ; i : ‘ : ; i ; T3 AP APPATVED ACTORTONE T FAA AR J50/5300-13 (4 § | CURRENT AND FUTURE DEVELOPVENT [EFISRT O
L ! . ! i : ! . : ! ! ‘ SO 696 P HE REUIFENENTS OF & FAVIRGELE THWIOOHMIA, | ALP IS SPRIVED AHD SIPPORTD BY ARPORT
i i : | i i i \ ! : i I H FRONG VOCR T THE START 0F AWY LAMD ACSBIRTON TR
: . i . : ‘ [ : ; i ! CORSIERTXN AMD A% FAL SORM 74507 SUBMIETED
. ! H I e s . BUG FHEQR &) REF SORTTICTEN OF PRIPEREY
ISTING RUNWAY 33 F‘E'- 6357 : : : : ‘ 1’ ' : ‘ : : 3 43P APPROWD MITRDNG TO FAL AD $55/5300-43 51 B
1 DSPLACED THRESHGLD ; P ' : : &7 s ® Es
- 6386 : T ; [ e f - - ]
; ; ; : ] e e
: . N g PSS R g N _ ,,5,;%2 - o
% . : : 5‘0 R A R [T i
: ; ¢ 3 £ I - N
- ( e - ; s L ey vorin Mk W, Tl R
H & 1 " AEHE oy nay
_ e e e e e o ; DU} 818584 ool Pen (075 Jina L, Frkie I/ 5/ %
, , = Rl o Associates || === G
— B B o~ . ke, 4. B52E0 Arporl Consultants | | ke, M, Hare. W7 2/ 2
i 3 i BOR-523 T T T N i ol ey 5
' ADDISON ROAD LiGHT STANDARDS i .

+f



/ a .
/ — I
o L S | ?
~~~~~~ ‘M""*\; ]J ~
| e f f ?
- i [ ? @
T CAFE_ CAPRI ! FILLING STATION RESTUARANT ; :
i s o8 B (Jis107 ADDISON RO (15201 ADDISON RD.) . fon gen” g
oio £ ) : s srarmgr— [ e S I oo R
B o _ OVIRAL HEGRT R T | ’ i 1
B e ;g.m < - [y T = b ‘_
| e ) f : - ' ST "l
ZEsiay 1 ! b,
SIS W ! & = . :
j o/ A = ¢ , / !
i i 1 "-'M""“-w b 7 l
rd
\(I'L« \N_ @
T 24 HAK, ’ T @ﬂ 7 1 ASH 1B A 7 ! 1
i
I H H
4+ap 5+00 6+00
; _ - _ i} } i, S - - - . - “— - - _ _ _ -

AD

DISON ' ROAD

ERAL m{ﬁ

L HEL

I iy 2 oh WA W B ;
- e e e e J— ) ?y{, “’*&-\G\ ) ;
l: — ! / —.
\.a \__M N
i i R
m ! “ b s i
. :
4 > e o B — - SR N
- - - - P Y N . - ; i
, ‘5 P T N
W W w \LKJ\N " OE4IYED"
H R | | / PRAP. STORM HEAOWALL J (e A
M LONG: 9E9H652" Lo 35404078 GRUHD B, 6105
: LOE: SE43 46T AT 51863 : Jes7 , =3 r VERAL % AT
: AL IPST BT ERgLaD eV, 6310 ]
|4
!
i

(4901 BELT LINE 30AD)

Ty

Foles

TREE REMOVAL =

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
8I00ING, CONSTRUCTION,

Thess plons and ralofad wpwsific S
were propated for tonebresiios wwihls

ppectiin nroject ony,

Retne of fffean

docwnerts la nob premlted wit

witieh tuilsriration af

Biekhalt,
B,

Hendrizki, & Cuonwgy, L.

- TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

ADDISON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
BELT UINE ROAD TO ARAPAHO ROAD PHASE |
ADDISON ROAD LANDSCAPE/LIGHTING

BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKES & CONWAY LL.P,

. BASIS FOR LONGITUDE & LATTTUDE: @D W.EW CONSULTING ENGINEERS
g 19 2 » WADBI DATUM LONG—LAT WEST POSTION, gﬁé/ B, Texse
e e LECREES 180" 10 +180° SaE. B3 o OESWNED BV _NB. MRORST 2007 102 A
SCRY I FEEF b B T LA AINE 20 oF 85 mrre




MAKOS
( 15207 ADDISON RD. )

LAr J757 23.85"
LROUNG ELEV 628.7
DVERALL HERHT: 28 £T,

-
8
™~ NS
i f\ '
Eo l :
= ¢ \““\ N
= ' % i ‘N'\‘\__“_ \\
= | . E -
g § | o ssesyres =S \\:\\ -
§ : A ATEIIR T T R
< : SRomD BV, gmg e o] %,
SVERAL BEEHT: 3B T, P LONG: 35484764 X\“\ LOVG: 95494762

LT 37579254" ‘
\;7/ GRUI i’f{i’gﬂ {E?&ﬁﬁ DY
e /\ OVERALL 3BT \

—~r ;
Pt
'\.\_)/

. ) -
%
i
e
\
: ., .
Y
9
(;‘».
.
A
Az)
i‘.
IS
; ,r‘”‘:_
el
i)

S e % -
’ 7 ¥ 15" HACK, h
I 24" ASH @— a7 ELM I
24° COTTONWOOD
i
;
7100 &+00 ADDISON ROAD 9400
' = - - - - - b - - - - - - i hd — w—s e - . - — — -l — —
= - ’ - i j )
- ;
‘ LONG: 96°40°46.92" LONG: 96°4546.74" ’ LONG: 3845 H681" !
LAT: 32572154 LAT: 328721 88" . AT 3PEras gy
CROUND £LLY. 530.0 GROUND £1EV 629.8 GRUD BLEY. 5298
OHERALL HEGHT: 38 FT. OVERALL HEIGHT: 43 FT SVERYL HEIBHT: JE FT, - g ‘ ., ,
PP / M A e | ZEE. /4 p; P 5
=g Y

et { e
| s i ~__ ® et I
Sy \ : 3 : e T >

|
i
LN Q5492683 . LONG: J548 A 8" : : };
AR JrE72I 19" (AT J257 834"
CROUND ELEV, 825.8 CRMND ELEV. 6200
OVERALL HETGHT: 457, DUERALE HERHT AT FT, H
2 I 7 o ¥z
8 % - BIDJAAR BOUTIQUE HOTELS, LTD. {
=4
5 W ( 15280 ADDISON RD., SUITE 300 ) T
* repgrad for serslruslian of thm
N - | o T
( T ‘ R e el
TRELE REMOVAL = "
STEAK HOUSE ; %&?@Wﬁ ymE ” TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
~ I8 JO 418
ADDISON RD. ADDISON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
BELT LINE ROAD TO ARAPAHO ROAD PHASE |
;{ Am-p‘c:ms—mw i * BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY L.L.P.
i e 15 20 w CONSUL;:H?:E TE::::INEERS
f § | o o i =T ] pr——— PROET 350 107 BEFT
SCRE % BEEY TRARE BY: T DATE ENE 2004 - OF 56 SHERTS




S
, 5

g |

™

(&)

: | |

: JOE'S MUFFLER 1 o YWee /
: o s toe s JERRYS SHOP e e o o 5%

3 505771 %a; |(15233 ADDISON RD.) : g5t } (5265 AODIoN D) B s e

J & U AUIY LUDMLIUVLUG ]

(15293 ADDISON RD. )

~ ADDISON  ROAD

f

12400

e

LONG: BEYS96.837
AT Jr87 4 80
LGROUNG ELEV BV,
OVERALL HEGHT: ¥ FT.

‘MHTQF??U“E G{l}' - .

LOWG: S5 ¢ee8 82"
AT JFs725717

BASIS 7O LONGITUDE & LATIUDE
NADE3 DATUM LONG—AT WEST POSTION,
DFGREES —180° 10 4160

QUORUM CENTRE OFFICE PARK
{ 15280 ADDISON RD. )

TREE REMOVAL =

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
BIDDING, CONSTRUCTION,

F T PURPOSE
VL)

LOMG SEHIR T
LAl Jrsper 58"
CROUKD £LEV. 5300
OVERELL MEROHT: £2TT,

Theas piLGE Oid raloted speciicelena
wars prepured for Conmruciion of thie
amerific grajncl ¥nly. - Reves of theme

documeats s npl permilied

Wi

wrlitan sulkeriialion of Birkholf,
Handrizks, & Conwsy, LB,

o

0o

<,
Q'

(0
OI

o

~f
B

4 2
Y ... X
wod
Ty Wy &

R, i

i :
H

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

ADDISON RCAD IMPROVEMENTS
BELT LINE RCAD TO ARAPAHO ROAD PHASE !
ADDISON ROAD LANDSCAPE/LIGHTING

TONBULING ENGINEERS
Goflog, Teros

BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY LLF.

. )
HoRTONAL L IR
ol o EA1EY o 2 d T
SEALE W OFRET {},ﬁ,f,ﬁ; af 3 e t’. 4533 ?éﬁé’; PESICHER EY: swa PROJECT: 3
(i tdneiay S — 184
“‘f&s.h‘..- PRAWY BR ki) ATE: S8 7004 o %




’mm /’(“ﬂ/ W

M/@M Kick. mwm 4 [ |=§=04

| QWM

A

|10

fh aed

/) pf%kw et pradeli Qjﬁ)w -

MW& 54% ol, Pt aie loan .

QMW % UM%M@W

@amﬁu [a/f,djrm—‘_‘

!//Mr D7 dom ond dimww%w&//m/fw%

e lu/vip WJMW with He prte, R

Md,m W/WM W,LE RicH

DY 45

s fhuad o e protpd-— FAA

b\mu“ }wt & k4 MJ‘QLMWMI— b e orcn




Jim Pierce

From: Jim Pierce

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 8:38 AM

To: Steve Chuichian

G Mike Murphy; Luis Elguezabal (E-mail); Jenny Nicewander
Subject: Addison Rd/FAA

| received a call yesterday from Bruce Beard, FAA, regarding our poles along Addison Rd. Bruce stated FAA would have
no objection 1o the poles especially considering the south displaced threshold on our runway will never move further south.
He did say we would need fo put red lights on the poles (he was not sure how many) - he said ten or so. This is because
all of the paperwork is not yet completed. The light required is FAA # L810.

However, since ouf application was made (7/28/04)(Max TXU pole height of 42 feet} there have been proposed changes in
pole locations and higher poles (47 feet).

We need to meet with James Davis and absolutely finalize pole locations and heights. Then we can decide what needs to
be done to finalize with FAA. Please set up that meeting and include Luis E. Thanks,

Jim Plerce, P.E.

Agsistant Public Works Director
P.O. Box 8010

Addison, TX 75001-9010
972-450-2879
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Federal Aviation Administration
* Southwest Region - Airports Division

MAILING ADDRESS: PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

Department of Transportation Department of Transportation
¥ederal Aviation Administration ' Federal Aviation Administration
Texas Airports Development Office 2601 Meacham Boulevard
Fort Worth, TX 76193-0650 ) Fort Worth, TX 76137-4298
Date: August 5, 2004 Frotn: Richard K. Compton -
. . . Sedior Program Manager
To: Addison Airport Texas Airports Development (ffice
Attention: M, Lisa Pyles Phone # (817) 222-5608
Phone#  1-972-392-4855 (ADS) FAX # (817) 222-5989
FAX # 1-972-788-9334 {ADS) .
Priority: RUSH ’ —_— No. of Pages Including Cover Page: i
Facsimile Regarding:
Lisa & company;

Arrached are 33 airspace studies that I processed this morning for new light poles on Addison
Road. Many of these are very close to the Threshold Siting Surface elevation.” Many DO
PENETRATE the Threshold Siting Surface {as indicated on the attached graphics). I had a call
from some person in the town planning or streets department who questioned when an airspace
study was required (sounds like some education city is needed to protect your interests!). Also, I
think a copy of my Threshold Siting Surface program (which I can Email you) may be of help with
the folks in the design side of the house, as they have spent 2 lot of time and money designing
these and now they must go back and do a rework (depending on what Bruce Beard tclls them in
the Airspace Determination). Additionally, there may be concern on the location of the lights with
the approach to Runway 33, that they may present a confusing or undesireable lighting situation.
Please take a look at this for me and give me some feedback.

Thanks
Rick

Celeprating 100 Years of Powered Flight
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572004-ASWL4278-OE ADDISON  TX ~ WRK  Map Pt77 4 s 42.40Mgpns S S
2004-ASW-4279-OEADDISON  TX  WRK  Map Pt77-3 s 2%.70mS S S
2004-ASW-4280-0EADDISON TX  WRK Map Pt77 —© s 340l 5 S5 S
2004-ASW-4281-OEADDISON TX WRK. Map Pt77~L. - s 1,4 (lwns s s
2004-ASW-4282-OEADDISON TX  WRK Map Pt77( © s 2520ms s s
2004-ASW-4283-0EADDISON TX  WRK Map Pt 77 $ 235008 S 8
2004-ASW-4284-0E ADDISON TX  WRK Map Pt77 o s llns s s
2004-ASW-4285-0E ADDISON TX  WRK Map Pt 7 s\l b s s
2004-ASW-4286-0EADDISON  TX  WRK Mep Pt77~—Ll . sZi1lMwis s s

. 2004-ASW-4287-OEADDISON TX  WRK  Map Pt?? Sl E S S

2004-ASW-4288-OEADDISON  TX  WRK -Map P77 (4D " 5 1 ([, 5 S . S
|2004-ASW-4289-OEADDISON TX  WRK  Map SiL.4(legr s S 5
2004-ASW-4290-0EADDISON  TX  WRK  Map ) S \AAlan S § S
2004-ASW-4291-OEADDISON TX  WRK Map F1D= s LS5 S S
2004-ASW-4292-0E ADDISON TX  WRK  Map Syl S S
2004-ASW-4293-0EADDISON TX  WRK  Map . S|16%CaS 5 S

| 2004-ASW-4294-OEADDISON TX  WRK Map pt77 wtsd®Sg ' 'ri s s 5174

33 2004-ASW-4295-OEADDISON TX WRK Map PL77 w5300 5 5 SinToS
2004-ASW-4299-OF SUGARLAND TX  WRK  Map Pt 77 S . § 5 8

s

Total Number of Case(s): 49
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e A Fallure To Provide All Reguested infopmation 8y Delay Processing of Your Notice i‘m Mi SEE, :;.!NLYr =
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1. SpONTOC (POrSOn, COTpATY, AIE. propasing this achiar): T . *on a4 T

. 9. Latitude: : - o

m&m,mﬂshm,?ﬁ- ) 96 -49 54? ‘M

#arme: Town of Addisen 14, Longthude: (RO, A PP .

Addreme 16801 Westgrove Drive 11. oatum: 58 vaoes [ weoar o

- +2, Nearest: t2y. Addison Swete, TX

Ry Add:sgg Stwve: TX 7 75004 b

Telephone: 972-4506-287% Fax:TF2-450.285%7 43. Nesrmat Public-cose (rof povate-vect of Mafiary Aport o Helooel:

Addizon Alrport {ADS)
2. Sporisar's Raprasartative i ot Mo 1) :
At - S 24, Dlstance from #3. o Srucume: 030
. { Nabn: 15. Direction fam#13. fo Siaxiwe; _Southeast

frocmes: 16. Site Etevation (AmaL: 829 _ __n

Chiy: Stde: e 17. Total Structuse Height (AQ’L}:. e

Telephane:, Fay 18. O verall Height (K6, + 017, (AMSL: 667 -
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INPUT DATA L - DATA RESULTS

Ohject Data Thresheld Siting Surface

OBJECT CRIEGY c
Digtancs | Dlswnce | Elevation Ground Eldvation Overall 3 I .
fomRY | fom AW {M81) Elevalon | Above Qround | Elavalon |, 1 | . Throshokd Trreshold Asnount of
Threshold | Center Ling {MSL) {ABLY {(AMSL) i? e Threahold Surface Siting Surface] Sling Ciect Trreshald
o) i “le? Description Widh& | Siface | Penetrations | D Spiecement
2hil s Height @ | “yager *| mequired in
peone — il ' co,PD < taot)
1614 20 408 - 829 4 ] ely
gﬂ g | SufaceWidth @ G0 | notin sufaze | avawum
S | Surtace Holgnt @ 151 _| neninsurlace | SYALWUE! | gvatum | evaLus
r - B Sudpce Width & OD el f sudace SVALUE!
: @
hrastiold Slting B | P [Suacs teigh @ 201 | notinauriace | FVALUEL M avaum; | AVALUE
« "Sudage Width® E ¢ L Sutece Widh @ OO _ | not In surtace L _8VALUE|
N - " ' ‘ Surfate Helahl @ 20:1 | notinsudace | #VALUEL §  puarye HYALUE!
E L - . " — bl
" @E % o L Sxiaca Widn @ OB} notin sudace #UALUED
néﬁ ' - Surface Helght @ 20:1 | notin suface | FVALUEL |  avarus HVALUEL
A 4 :ﬁ a Surface Witth & €D 10454.2 ne, by
. 4 o B i Suriacs Helght @ 20:1 407 678.7 ST
¥ | 3 %@ £ Suirdape W‘ﬁﬁ o Ch «;m,g no, by
X L g Surface Halght @201 | 407 678.7
1 '\ ' B | Surface Width & CD 1044,2 YES, b
A S i g‘i 9 I Surtace Holght @ a4-1 23.8 6589 11 378
iy ' R A
DIAGHAM LEGEND i I’“"“”‘E'“‘“’*cf 1h| ocaATNorGrssr
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Developed by:
Richard K. Compton
Senior Progrant Manager
Fedaral Aviation Administration
Southsves! Reglon

Texas Almorts Development Olfice

B17-222-8608



sok 100 TRLOL kE

Category "g" , Threshold Siting Surface

AC 150/5200-13, Change 7, Appendix 2

C A T !!gll‘
Threshofd
Siting
Burface

f. For Approach End of Runways Expected 1o
Accommaodate Instrument Approaches Having
Visibility Minlmums Less Than % Mile, or a Precislon
Approach {Day or Night). _

(1} No object should penetrate a surface that starts 200
feet {60 m) out from the threshold and at the

elevation of the runway centerline at the threshold and
slopes upward from the starting point at & slope of 34
{horizontal) to 1 {vertical).

(2} In the plan view, the centerline of this surface

extends 10,000 feat (3 000 m} along the extandad nnway
centerline. This surlace extends laterally 400 feet (120 m)
on each side of the centerline at the starting point and _
Increases In width to 1900 feet (670m) on each side of the
centeriing at the far end of this surface. (See Figure 7.)
(3) If the instrurnent approach procedura utitizes an offset
localizer with an oifset angle of 3 degress or less, the
above surface is centered upon tha final approach course
rather than the extended runway centerline, (See Figure
AZ-3 of the AC).

A Thrashold é%:rng Surface
< *Surlace. Width* >
E L. i
g Fla‘m
D L
By
Furway -

.DIAGRAM LEGEND

Thrashold

Threshold Siting Tool - Version 2.0¢



ADS TSS Surface Penetration Check
. . . . ! 34:1TSS 201 TSS 15:1 TSS 50:1 AS
Number Object DS'St From ThrESh.OId Dist From  Dist From Ob!ect Clearor | Clearaor Clear or Clear or
urface Elevation RW £nd CL Height L o . .
Penefration ' Penetration ' Penetration Penetration
_._100 i _ Pole 1389.2 6386 | _ | e 475 761 992 i 344
101 Pole | 1354.82 6386 | | 832 _ 464 743 | 969 33.7
|\ Poe | 0 , , 00 00 00 | 00
Pole - L i o0 00 | 00 | 00
) Pole | 1 o 0.0 00 . 00 00
4263  Pole 2526.4 638.6 T - B871.6 413 933 . 1354 17.5
4264  Pole 2423.86 6386 0 | 6708 393 892 | 1296 16.5
4265 __Pole 2345 6386 o 670.2 ; 374 8.7 1247 | 163
_.. 4266 Pole 2562 | 6386 |~ 6728 414 941 1368 | 172
4267 Pole 248196 | 6386 8715 401 o912 1326 16.7
4268 Pole ' 242386 | 6386 . 86706 393 892 | 1296 165
42869 Pole . 2346.7 6386 - 8742 334 81.7 i 1208 1.3
4270 Pale 'f 23367 . 63886 o - 670 37.3 : 854 | 1244 15.3
4271 ___Pole 22895 | 6386 i 6744 315 . 787 | 1168 - 100
4272 Pole 2251.76 6386 | 6693 | 355 ‘ 81.9 1194 14.3
4273 Pole 2183.74 | 6386 P 669 33.8 788 | 1152 13.3
4274  Pole | 21584 | 6386 | | 6691 330 77.4 1134 | 127
4275 Pole 2055.46 6386 | _ | 6685 - 3086 729 | 1071 12
4276 Pole 198643 | 6386 | o 668 29.0 69.9 103.0 10.3
4277 ~ Pole 2243.54 638.6 o S 669.3 363 815 1189 | 142
4278 Pole 21584 638.6 ) 669.1 33.0 7.4 1134 127
4279 | Pole 2131.29 6386 | . e73 28.3 72.2 107.7 8.2
- 4280 Pole 20742 638.6 | o | 6685 311 | 738 - 1084 1.6
4281 | Pole | 190828 | 6386 | 6678 | 269 - 66.2 98.0 8.0
4282 Pole 1823.1 6386 | | ee7 252 62.8 9341 841
4283 Pole 1739.01 6386 | o 666.7 23.0 58.9 87.8 6.7
4284 Pole 197711 | 6386 . | 668 - 28.8 895 102.4 10.1
4285 Pole 1950 6386 ! o 671.8 242 64.3 96.8 58
4286 Pole 1892.97 | 638.6 . 667.5 26.8 _ B5.7 97.3 8.0
4287 Pole 7 j822.8§__ 6386 L L 671 o212 887 | 89.1 41 .
4288 Pole . 1656.88 638.6 o | ee87 | 206 | 547 82.4 50
4289 ‘ Pole 152471 63886 \ 667 16.4 478 732 2.1
4290 | Pole 1473.59 | B638.6 \ 667.5 14.4 44.8 69.3 0.6
Page 1 of 2 9/17/2004

e luts E,


http:J_..!3.51
http:J.354.82

ADS TSS Surface Penetration Check
. [ . — . | 31 TSS | 201 TSS | 151 TS8 ~ 5011 AS

Number | Object DslstrfFrom ! g:;zg:i %%Féogw | D'ngum ﬁg;egi | Clearor . Clearor Clear or Clearor

' urace n § 9" | penetration Penetration | Penetration Penetration
4261 Pole 1382 . 6386 [ e [ 12 3oy [ €27 - 18
4292 Pole | 1669.58 £ | 6727 ¢ 150 484 772 . 07
4293 Pole 17765 = § 67t . 189 . B84 |

.. 4294 Pole 1564.02 L g7 176 | 488
4235 ; Pole 1446 .44 : . e68 . 131 428
| Pole I e . 6386 | 6386
" Pole ] . B386 638.6

Page 2 of 2 817:2004
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O1MP1 5 ADS4B-10 /03 /02

7
Q FAR PART 77 OBSTRUCTIONS )
@; TEM PENETRATION | PART 77 SURFACE DISPOSITON NO, TEM PENETRATION | FART 77 SURFACE DISPOSION WO ITEM PENETRATION | PART 77 SURFACE DISPOSMION N
1 JANT AND APBN ON ATCT [59° TRANSITIONAL NONE 38 | 0L ON TANK HONE {=15') | HORIZONTAL HONE 92 117 POLE 18° RW15 APPROACH NONE

2 TANT ON HANGAR 28" TRANSITIONAL NONE 4% | TRMSN TWR KORE (=0') TRANSTTIONAL NGNE 9% |LT POLE 18" RW15 APPROACH NONE

3 [POLE 17 TRANSITIONAL NONE 48 | GROUND 5° FRIMARY NONE 4 | POLE 18" RWES APPROACH NONE

4 LHANGAR [EN TRANSITIONAL, NONE 48 {110 ELEC EQUIP 12° PRIMARY NONE 85 | pOLE 18 R¥15 APPROACH RONE

& ANT ON O 8L9G a7 TRANSITIONAL NONE 50 | FENCE i@ PRIMARY NONE 96 {0l DN BLDG 14 RW15 APPROACH NONE

2 |17 POLE 38 TRANSITIONAL NONE 51 {ROAD [NON-INFERSTATE) |17 PRIMARY NONE 87 {0t ON LT POLE 23 BW15 APPROACH NONE

11 | oL ON BLDG NONE {~18'3 | HORIZONTAL NONE 52 [ GROUND k) PRIMARY NONE 98 1Ol ON LT POLE 26" P15 APPROACH HGHE

13 | HANGAR 25° TRANSITIONAL NONE 53 [ROD ON OL G5 pr BRIMARY NONE 89 1OL ON LT PULE 28" R#15 APPROACH NONE

16 |VENT ON BLDG 21" TRANSITIONAL NONE 54 1 ROLE 20 PRIMARY NORE 10017 poLE 28 RW15 APPROACH NONE

23 |1 pOLE 14’ THANSITIONAL NONE 85 | GROUND 2 PRIMARY NONE 101 | POLE 8 Rei15 APPROACH HONE

25 0L ON gibe HONE (=347} | HORIZONTAL HONE 56 [L ON LTD WSK 29 PRIMART NOME 162 1T POLE 17 RS APPROACH NONE

26 | TREE 13 TRANSITIONAL NONE 87 | POLE 31 RWIS APPROACH NOHE 103 |17 PoLE & RW15 APPROACH NONE,

20 1OL 0N BLDS 29" HORIZONTAL RONE, BB |FLG POLE 30 RW1S APPROACH NONE 104 { POLE 5 RW15 APPROACH NONE

30 {POLE 27 TRANSITIGNAL NONE 89 | BLDG 17" RW15 APPROAGCH NONE 105 ] TRMSN TWR ¥ W15 APPROACH HONE

a1 (s POLE NONE (=31} | TRANSITONAL NONE 90 TREE 21t RW15 APPROACH NONE 108 | goG 18 BRER TRAMSITIONALl  NONE

33 1ANT ON BLDG 18" TRANSIIONAL NONE g1 iTREL 35" RW1S APPROACH NOME

\, ,

Note: Obstructiona identified in table are
from 1997 F.A.R. Part 77 Airspace
Drawing (Dunkeiberg & Company).
Other obstructions which are
numbered but not yeti identified
are from NCTCOG Aerial Aurvey

(2002).
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T
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

7502 Greanville Ave,, #220 Dallas, Texas 73231 Fax {214} 361-0204 Phone (214} 361-7900

JOHN W BIRKHOFF, PE.
RONALD V. CONWAY, PE.
GARY O HENDRICKS, PE.
JOE 8. CARYER, P.E,

PAUL A CARLINE B.E. August 3, 2004
MATT HICKEY, PE.

[XEIGLAS K. SHOWERE, PE

Mr. James C. Pierce, Ir., P.E., DEE

City Engineer

Town of Addison

Post Office Box 9010

Addison, Texas 75001-9010

Re: Addison Road

Dear Mr. Pierce:

We are enclosing five sets of revised plans delineating the strestlights and power poles by longitude,

latitude, ground elevation and overall height. These plans show the revised TXU pole locations and call out

that the utility poles are to be 47 feet above ground.

We are available at your convenience to discuss any guestions you may have with the enclosed documents.
Sincerely,

POV 7o

John W. Birkhoff, P.E.

c¢: Mr. James Davis

Felerealalidison\2002- 162 addison rdiphage [Mettery tonglet 2doc




LETTER ©F TRANSMITTAL

PR ) G _F DATE A - JOB NO.
ADDISON 0

Public Works / Engineering AE: M ﬂ/ﬁ.ﬂ’? @/__ £ 7y

16801 Wastgrove * P.O. Box 9010
Addison, Texas 75001
Telephone: {972} 450-2871 « Fax: [972) 450-2837

10 L E.
Ly

f

GENTLEMAN:
WE ARE SENDING YOU ﬁ Attached [ Under separate cover via the following items:
(O Shop Drawings O Prints O Plans O Samples O Specifications
O Copy of letter O Change order O
COPIES DATE NO. DESCRIPTICN

Z- :(/Ww’ WUN G hgwtry Nevtdesin
e wdte Asraderid
/ /VMMJ? &Mmmmmﬂ ALt Ao,

= [t 504~
THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:
I:l For approval (0 Approved as submitted ] Resubmit copies for approval
,ELFor your use [0 Approved as noted O Submit copies for distribution
1 As requested [0 Returned for corrections 1 Return corrected prints
I For review and comment O
0 FOR BIDS BUE 19 O PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US

REMARKS %""’" m%mﬂw&a ae 4;’2’/4,?)\\
Y FAA

COPY TO

If enclosures are not as noted, please notrfy us af once.




e Typeor Priefon Thb Form: i Bloem Approwed DM Mo, Z130-000

L) Failure To Provide All Requested Information May Delay Processing of Your Notice FoR F‘*“:gﬁﬁ;
B Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration
1. Sponsor (person, compeny, ok, proposing this action): o Lstitude: 33 57 ‘n 94
Atin.of- Mr. James Piates, PE ) % 2 e o4
Name: Town of Addison 1. mw&,: . -
Address: 16801 Westgrorwe Drive .ozt B o [lnanyy [lomer

2. Nearest: Cly:  Addison Sike: TY
Cy: Addison state: TX 23 75001 b
Tolophone: 212-450-287% Fax-972-450-2837 ﬁmwwmmﬂmmﬁam
. Addison Airport {ADS)
2. Sponsor’s Representafive & oltor han ) -
San:e. * ” ) 4. Distance from #H3. fo Sucore: 4,530
Name: 16. Direction from #13. to Struchwe: _SOutheast
Address: 16. Site Elevation (AMSL): 629 =«
oy pren o 17. Total Structure Height AGLY: 33 >
Taleph Fax 1B. Overall Height {316, + 817) (AMSL): 867 2 a
45. Previows FARA Astonauticat Stody Namber o applicabie):
3. Notice of: New Constrriciion [} amevation ] exisiing o
4 purstion:  [K] Pemenent [T Temporary (__roookhs, . daye) o ; voos 7a
& Work Schedule: Beginaing March, 2005 End Nov., 2005 M@mpmmmmmmwae:ng}
Arieni Crane R Power Propased projecs will widen Addicon Road Som Beltfine Road vt

s Type: [] ¥W L1 L] sutang Live Boad. New boneseoition Hoes will be Estfled to the east of the road.

[Jansm  [] vterTank  [] Otner Soc attached Airport Layont Plan, dated May, 1999 and Addison Road

Iapruvemenis Plons, dated June, 2004,

7. Marking/Painting andior Lighting Preferred:

BR&L’Q&&WP@& BM?-MWWEWMW

m_m-mm&m BM—MM%M%

[ weoite - High intensity Omer No Preference
8. FCC Andenna Struchse Registration Ntmber (i sppicabe):

Note: ) _
21, Complete Description of Proposal: ‘ FrequencyfPowes (KM

See aftached Addicon Rowd Inprovements Plans, dutell Yane, 2004 for details of each tramsamition pole.

Matice i coxuired by 34 Code of Federat Reguisfions, pat 77 posoard o B B SC, Seclon 44718, Persons who Snosingly and willinghy viokake: e notice:
regquiverets of pod 7T A abiect (o & cial peiolly of $1000 por door tolil e notios i receieed, porscant to 43 L6.C, Section #6301 {a).

 herolyy cartify thiat all of fhe abowe staieenends; sudes by oo aredrem, complete, W cormck 5w bt of wy beowiedge. 52 addiion, Fagres i mark

andios Nglt the struciun ki sccordance with exisbiished maricing & Sghiting standards: & aecessary. N /? Y
e Typod or Priciest fas and Tl of Prrson Flleg Nallce "
July 28, 2004 M, Jemes Picree, P.E., Aswistart Public Works Dirccior

L4
FAA Form THEDA {385 Supsredes Previous £8ion Fledronc Viersion {Adobe) nmn%mm
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Jui-28-2004 01:20pp  From-TXU ELECT®IC DELIVERY-HARROOD § SOUTH 2148752382 5 T-478  P.O0T F-151

M TXU

& Eloctric Delivery

Fax Cover

TXU Electric Delivery

Project Managemant and Design Sorvices
301 8. Harwood, 6 South

Dallag, TX 75201

Date: ,, g 44

To: «Johm éirk ha-pf

Company: Fax: 2,4, 32 LW

From: j" :Dah‘ 5 Phone:

Dept: Fax: 214-875-2382

*

Re:

Curgent [_JFor Review [JPlease Reply [ Please Reply When Received

mﬂw—ai'\ n_, !
T T’ve 2le. P A to the harth
cond Sheef.

If any pages are not received, please cail:

Number of pages {include cover page): 7.

This communicetion (including sny attaeiments) containg or may contain sonfidentiz] information intended only for the addressee, and is
subfeet to copyright protection. If you are not the intended recipient of this commmunication, or the employes or agent responsible for
dedivering it to the intended recipient, please be advised that any reeding, dissemination, Gistribution, copying or use of this communication
or its aftachments is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this communication in erver, piease notify the sender immediately by
telephone at the direes dia) number noted shove, and relum the original message 10 us 81 2 abeve address via the ULS, postal service.
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Federal Aviation Administration
" Southwest Region - Airports Division

MAILING ADDRESS: PHYSICAL ADDRESS:
Department of Transportation Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration Federal Aviation Administration
Texas Airports Development Office 2601 Meacham Boulevard
Fort Worth, TX 76193-0650 Fort Worth, TX 761374298
Date: August 5, 204 From: Richard K. Compton
. . . Senioe Program Maoager
To: Addison Airport Texas Airports Development Office
Astention:  Ms. Lisz Pyles Phone # (817) 222-5608
Phone # 1.972-392-4855 (ADS) FAX # (817) 222-5989
FAX # 1-972-788-9334 (ADS)
Priority: R U SH ’ No. of Pages Including Cover Page: ] (;
Facsimile Regarding:
Lisa & company;

Atrached are 33 airspace studies that I processed this morning for new light poles on Addison
Road. Many of these are very close to the Threshold Siting Surface elevation. Many DO
PENETRATE the Threshold Siting Surface (as indicated on the attached graphics). 1 had a call
from some person in the town plarming or streets department who questioned when an airspace
study was required (sounds like some education city is needed to protect your interests!). Also, I
think a copy of my Threshold Siting Surface program (which I can Email you) may be of help with
the folks in the design side of the house, as they have spent a lot of time and money designing
these and now they must go back and do a rework (depending on what Bruce Beard tells them in
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

Celebraring 100 Years of Powered Flight
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Category "g" , Threshold Siting Surface
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CAT "g"

Threshold
Siting
Surlace

Flgure 7

AC 150/5300-13, Change 7, Appendix 2

f. For Approach End of Runways Expected to
Accommodate instrument Approaches Having
Visibility Minimums Less Than % Mile, or a Precision
Approach (Day or Night).

{1} No object shouid penetrate a surface that starts 200
feet (60 m} out from the threshold and at the

alevation of the runway centerline at the threshold and
slopes upward from the starling point at a slope of 34
{horizontal) 1o 1 {vertigal).

{2) In the plan view, the centerline of this sudace

extends 10,00C fest (3 GO0 m} along the extended runway
centeriine, This surface extends laterally 400 feet (120 m)
on each side of the centerline at the starting point and
increases in width to 1800 feet (570m) on each side of the

yjoenteriine at the far end of this surface. (See Flgure 7.)

(8} if tha instrument approach procedure utilizes an offset
localizer with an offset angie of 3 degrees or less, the
above surfage is contered upon the final approach course
rather than the extended runway centeriine. (See Figure
AZ-3 of the AC).

L p]

i

A Threshokd Qittng Surfaca
< *Surfagel Width* »
E A
Flare
0 \ 51-—3>
TRunway
Thrashotd

DIAGRAM LEGEND

Threshold Siting Tool - Version 2.0«



Picase Type or Printon This Bonn

Formn Apmoved ONB No. 21260001

e

11.S. Depatment of Tranwpadation
Federal Aviation Aﬂniﬂgﬂm

Faiture To Provide All Requested information May Delay Processing of Your Notice

Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration

FOR FAA USE ONLY

Agronsvhoal Shudy Nigmber

1. Sponsor {person, Company, 4c. proposing this action):
At .of: Mr. James Pigres, PE.

¥ L]

-]
9. Latitude: > 57 22 .94

< * "

Name: Town of Addison

49 47 64

10, Longitude: 96

Address: 16801 Westgrove Drive

14. Datum: B nansz [ nvao2r  [Jower
42. Hearest: Oy Addison State: T

City: Addison

State: TX  zip 75001

’E‘gf@ﬁ'{me: 9?2‘45{?"28?9

Fax:072-450-2837

13. Hearest Public-use {not private-use) or Mititary Airport or Heliport:
Addison Airport (ADS)

2. Sponsor's Representative (f ooy Hon #5)

8, Type: [ ] Antenra Tawer

7. Marking/Painting andior
[J ed Lights and Paint
[3 White - Medium intensity
[:i White - High Intensity

Nane

#tin.of; Same

Name:

Address:

City: Siate: Zig

Telephone: Fanx:

3. Notice of: New Construstion [} astecason [] Exwsting
4, Duration: 3] Pesmanent | | Tempormy { daye)
5. Work Schedule: Beginning March, 2005 End Nov., 2005

[J crane  [7] Buiding Powariine

] enam [ weterTank  [7] Ofner

Lighting Preferred;
i:] [hsal - Red and Medium intensity White

D Uual - Red and High Intensity White
Gther No Preference

B, FCC Antenna Structure Registration Number (f appicabie):

14, Distance from #13. tc Srocwre: 4,530

48, Direction from M2, o Structure:  Southeast

16. Site Elevation (AMSLE fmfi
17, Total Structure Helght fAGLY W%ﬁww____....ﬁ_
867w

18, Gversll Meighl $96. « #17) (AMSL)

138, Previous FAR Acronautical Study Number F appicable),
None ~0E

28, Descripghion of Location: {Aftach e USGS 7.5 minuie

Quadrangle Map with the precise site marked and any certified survey.)
Proposed project will widen Addison Road from Beltline Road north to
Arapaho Road. New transmition lines will be installed 10 the ¢ust of the road
See attached Airport Layout Plan, dated May, 1999 and Addison Road
Lmprovements Plans, dated June, 2004,

21. Complete Description of Proposal:

Sec atizched Addison Road Improvements Plans, dated June, 2004 for details of each transmition pole.

Freguency/Power (kW)

Nalice te rpuired by 14 Code of Federal Regutations, part 77 pursiant to 49 U.5.C., Sedion #4718 Pemons whe knowingly and willingly viclate the nofica
exquiresds of part 77 are subject to a civil penalty of $1,000 per day until the notice s received, pursuam to 43 U.S L, Sedion 46301 {a),

| heraby certity that all of the above stxtements made by me are true, complete, and comrect to the best of my krowiedge, In addition, | agres o mark

Drate

July 28, 2004

Typedt or Printed Hamn and Tite of Person Filg Nollee:

Mr. James Pierce, PE., Asaistant Public Warks Director

andior light the structure in accordance with established mearking & Sghting standards #3 necessary. /? pan)

FAA Fom 74801 (2-99) Supersedes Previous Bdtion Blechronic Vesslon {Adobe}

NSN; oosfob.012-0000
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